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To: Longfield Solar Farm

Subject: GTC Asset Search - Longfield Solar Farm
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rrom: I

Sent: 17 November 2022 10:09

To: Longfield Solar Farm <LongfieldSolarFarm@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: GTC Asset Search - Longfield Solar Farm

Dear Sir/Madam,

| have read the plans and documents you sent BUUK recently in regard to Longfield Solar Farm.

Processing your plans and details | have deduced that your development falls outside the boundary of any
GTC assets. Please see the attached the images of our asset map showing your works locations.

If you require any other information or assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me further.
Yours faithfully,

Will Price
Project Officer

From: Chis Murnford

Sent: 16 November 2022 13:20

Tos Plant Enauirics <

Subject: FW: GTC Infrastructure Limited - Post Received

Hello,

Please find attached correspondence received at our registered office.
Regards,

Chris Mumford

Company Secretary

BUUK Infrastructure

Driscoll 2, Ellen Street,
Cardiff, CF10 4BP
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From: Lauren Taylo [

Sent: 16 November 2022 12:34

Tos Chris Mumfor I
ce: Aliser Corey [

Subject: [EXTERNAL] GTC Infrastructure Limited - Post Received
Mimecast Attachment Protection has deemed this file to be safe, but always exercise caution when opening files.

[EXTERNAL] This message has originated from outside BUUK's email system. Do not click on any links or open
any attachments unless you know the sender and are expecting the email. Please contact the ICT Service Desk if
you are unsure if this email is genuine.

Hi Chris

Please find attached post received for GTC Infrastructure Limited.

Many thanks
Lauren
Lauren Taylor
Administrator, Corporate Services
. T: +44(0) 1481 211 343

Martello Court, Admiral Park, St Peter Port, Guernsey GY1 3HB
T:+44 1481 211 000

We power businesses to succeed with our world-leading,
specialised administration services
AMERICAS | EUROPE, MIDDLE EAST AND AFRICA | ASIA PACIFIC

This email is confidential and subject to disclaimers. More information can be found at

I s cail message has been scanned for viruses and malicious

content and is cleared by our email security gateway. The Intertrust Data Processing Protocol and Privacy

Notce can be found ot

NOTE:

This E-Mail originates from BUUK Infrastructure, Synergy House, Woolpit Business Park, Woolpit, Bury St
Edmunds, Suffolk, IP30 QUP

VAT Number: GB688 8971 40. Registered No: 08246423.

DISCLAIMER

The information in this E-Mail and in any attachments is confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, please destroy this message, delete any copies held on your system and notify the sender
immediately. You should not retain, copy or use this E-Mail for any purpose, nor disclose all or any part of its
content to any other person. Whilst we run antivirus software on Internet E-Mails, we are not liable for any loss or
damage. The recipient is advised to run their own up to date antivirus software.

Thank you
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